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From: Maurizio Rogato <mrogato@blackthorncorp.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 11:34 AM
To: Clerks@vaughan.ca
Cc: Kody Giallonardo <kody@blackthorncorp.ca>; George Marchi ; George
Marchi 
Subject: [External] Comments: September 20th, 2023 Heritage Committee Meeting (Agenda Item 4,
10180 Pine Valley Drive)...
Importance: High

Dear Madam or Sir,

Hope all is well.

I write on behalf of the Registered Owner of lands municipally addressed as 10180 Pine
Valley Drive who also owns adjacent lands addresses as 10150 Pine Valley Drive and 10220
Pine Valley Drive.

The purpose of this correspondence is to provide Comments and to request the Heritage
Committee Defer Item No. 4 (Proposed Designation of the 10180 Pine Valley lands)
scheduled to be considered at the Heritage Committee Meeting, this evening.

I would also request a Participation Link be provided, as I understand the Meeting is to be held
in virtual or electronic format.

The reasons for the Deferral request are as follows:

1. Our Client being the Registered Owner was not informed of the Report or Meeting, by
City Staff.

2. The Report contains errors including:

i. The Report claims the 10180 Pine Valley Drive lands are owned by the City.
This is not accurate as our Client is the Registered Owner and attached is a
Parcel Abstract confirming the same.

ii. The Report refers to lands addressed as 6181 Major Mackenzie Drive and it is
unclear why these lands are referenced as they have no relationship to the
10180 Pine Valley Drive lands.
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iii.            The Report is premature, in that, the proposal to Designate the lands is based on
review of Archival Information including a prior Heritage Report,
commissioned by our Client, without any current Site Visit or review of the
alleged Heritage Attributes.

 
iv.            The Designation process would be best carried out in consultation with the

Registered Owner including through the review and processing of a recently
filed Site Plan Amendment Application (City File No. DA.23.045).

 
In fact, we were recently in contact with City Cultural Heritage Staff to
advance supporting materials, for the dwelling at 10180 Pine Valley Drive. Our
Client is proposing a Home Occupation use within the existing dwelling
including expansion of an approved Mausoleum and Funeral Home on the
adjacent lands, addressed as 10150 Pine Valley Drive, with parking proposed
on lands addressed as 10220 Pine Valley Drive.
 
To advance Designation of the existing dwelling, at 10180 Pine Valley Drive,
in the absence of a complete and fulsome review is not advisable nor a
cooperative approach.

 
I do apologize for sending our Comments after release of the Agenda but as mentioned, we
were not aware of the Report.
 
I trust these Comments will be forwarded to the appropriate City personnel and Members of
the Heritage Committee.
 
Again, as I wish to attend the Meeting, I am hoping you can provide a Participation Link, so I
may answer any questions Committee may have.
 
Please acknowledge receipt of these Written Comments and the attached correspondence.
 
Looking forward.
 
Sincerely,
 
Maurizio
 
Maurizio Rogato B.U.R.Pl., M.C.I.P., R.P.P.
Principal

Tel: 
www.blackthorncorp.ca
 
“This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or
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entity to which it is addressed. The content of the message is the property of the sender-
writer. The message may contain information that is privileged, confidential, subject to
copyright and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or
modification of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately, advising of the error and delete this message
without making a copy. (Information related to this email is automatically monitored and
recorded and the content may be required to be disclosed by Blackthorn Development
Corp. to a third party in certain circumstances). Thank you.”
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